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Dear Chairman McGinley: L Bl

Ve

I'am writing in regard to proposed rulemaking by the Department of Rewenue o
which deals with the tax treatment of financial institution security equipment. Thisc
regulation change has been described as an administrative clean-up of redundant
language. While the Department of Revenue has made assurances that this regulation
change will not bring about a tax treatment of financial institutions that is different than
current 'practice, the language found in the proposed rulemaking suggests otherwise.

The Department of Revenue has proposed to delete several provisions of 61 Pa.
Code Chapter 46 (relating to construction contractors) and amend portions of the deleted
provisions into 61 Pa. Code Chapter 31 (relating to imposition of tax). Of particular
interest are the definitions of “installation” and “security equipment” as are currently
provided for in 61 Pa. Code Chapter 46.9.

The definition of “security equipment” currently reads as follows:

Security equipment — Systems, devices, and equipment, and their components
utilized by a financial institution for its protection or convenience in conducting
financial transactions.

While the proposed rulemaking does recodify an itemized list of security equipment into
the definition of “construction activities” in 61 Pa. Code Chapter 31.11, this list is not all-
inclusive. By including the itemized list of security equipment in the definition of
“construction activities” without including a definition of “security equipment,”
significant confusion ‘and misinterpretation may arise. Additionally, there are numerous
items which may be utilized by a financial institution for its protection or‘convenience in
conducting financial transactions that could now become sub_] ect to the sales and use tax,
as they are not 1temlzed on the list of constmct:lon activities. '



Under the proposed rulemaking, the purchase of financial security equipment
pursuant to a construction contract would only be considered a construction activity if it
was to be permanently attached or affixed to the real estate. Currently, 61 Pa. Code
Chapter 46.9 does not make such a distinction. The definition of “installation” under 61
Pa. Code Chapter 46.9 is as follows:

Installation—An attachment or affixation of security equipment to real estate
by means of one of the following:

(i) A hook, bolt, screw, nail or other similar method.

(ii) Inserting equipment through a building wall or floor, or mounting it upon
a specially prepared foundation, the removal of which may result in
damage to the real estate.

(iii) Wire which is integrated into an electrical system.

It is clear that the provisions of 61 Pa. Code Chapter 46.9 apply to the installation of
security equipment attached or affixed to real estate, regardless of the permanence of the
equipment.

As a standing member of the Pennsylvania House of Representatives and its
Commerce Committee, I am not in agreement with the Department of Revenue that this
is simply an administrative clean-up of redundant language within the regulations
because of the two issues raised above. My legislative district is the home for several
major financial institutions, and any change that may impede their continued growth is of
high concern to me. For these reasons, I am writing to oppose the Department of
Revenue’s proposed rulemaking as it is currently written. I would be glad to work with
all interested parties in reaching a common ground on this matter, but as the language in
the proposed rulemaking is currently drafted, I cannot support such a change in the
regulations.

I commend the Department of Revenue for working to clean up various portions
of the revenue code. However, in doing so, the current tax treatment of any entity must
not be changed. The proposed rulemaking in question raises serious concerns about the
future tax treatment of financial institutions. Such a change should only come about by
means of the legislative process, not by means of a regulation or administrative change.

Thank you for your time in this matter. Feel free to contact me if I may be of any
assistance on this or any other future issue.

Sincerely,
DML ZLD
Dave Reed
Cc:  Mr. Robert E. Rout, Senior Executive Vice President, S&T Bank

Mr. James C. Miller, Chairman and CEO, S&T Bank
Mr. Todd D. Brice, President and COO, S&T Bank



